
 

 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

Inter-Departmental Correspondence 
Board of Supervisors 

 
 

DATE: November 4, 2011 
BOARD MEETING DATE:         November 15, 2011 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

Supervisor Carole Groom, President of the Board 

SUBJECT: 
 

Appointment to the California State Association of Counties Board of 
Directors 2011-2012 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Supervisor Carole Groom to the California State Association of Counties 
(CSAC) Board of Directors representing San Mateo County  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Under provisions of the CSAC Constitution, members of the Board of Directors and 
alternates are elected by their respective board of supervisors to one-year terms of office 
commencing with the first day of the CSAC annual conference in November.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Supervisor Carole Groom would like to sit on the Board of Directors, replacing 
Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson, who is stepping down.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  
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